
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551, that the Board of
Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on May 19,2020 at 6:00 p.m. via conference call.

This meeting will be held via conference call in accordance with the Office of the
Governor's March 16, 2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response
to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration, as extended on April 12,
2020. No physical meeting space will be available.

Members of the public may listen to and participate in the meeting via conference call. To
participate in the meeting, please dial toll-free (888) 599-1357, and enter access code 8545 when
prompted.

Any citizen having interest in these matters is invited to participate in the call at the
designated times. Any citizen wishing to provide public comment on any agenda or non-agenda
item must notify the District prior to the Board meeting by emailing Stefanie Albright at
salbright@lglawfirm.com. At the presiding officer's discretion, speakers will be limited to three
minutes to support the orderly flow of the meeting.

Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org.

1. Discuss, consider, and take action conceming qualifying newly elected directors.

2. Discuss, consider, and take action conceming election of new officers.

3. Receive public comment.

4. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the April 21, 2020 regular
meeting.

5. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary conceming report fi-om the District's
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:

a. Payment of invoices;

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;

c. TexPool investments;

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.

6. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report fi-om the District liaison to the Belvedere
Homeowners' Association ("HOA") and fi"om the HOA liaison to the District.

7. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report fi-om the District's Engineer, including:

8061435



a. Application to the TCEQ regarding change in scope for use of recreational bond
proceeds.

8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding drainage facilities, maintenance, and repair.

9. Discuss, consider, and take action on planning, design, and construction of Amenity Center
Lot improvements, including authorizing projects relating to:

a. Amenity Center improvements; and

b. Construction and improvement of parking lots.

10. Discuss, consider, and take action on current and proposed facilities owned or maintained by
the District, including:

a. Landscaping of Amenity Center Lot improvements and other facilities, and
authorization of projects relating to same; and

c. Existing and future trail facilities.

11. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding update on the District's website.

12. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding action items from legislation passed in the
Regular Session of the Texas Legislature.

13. Adjournment.

The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the
Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov't Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

EXECUTED this the 14th day of May, 2020.

(Whu^'
(SEAL) Attorney for the District

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Stefanie
Albright at Lloyd Gosseiink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5814, for information.

8061435



Agenda Item No. 4
Minutes of April 21,2020 regular meeting



MINUTES OF MEETING

OF

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held on April 21, 2020 (in person meetings are typically held at the Belvedere Amenity Center,
17400 Flagler, Austin, Texas), in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting. The
meeting was held remotely via conference call in accordance with the Governor's March 16,
2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response to the current
COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration. No physical meeting space was
made available. The public was provided a toll-free number to call in and participate in the
meeting. The roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koemer Vice President

Kim Clifford Secretary
Ronald Ubertini Assistant Secretary
Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All above-referenced members of the Board were present via telephone, thus constituting
a quorum of the Board of Directors. All Directors voted on all matters that came before the Board.
Also participating by telephone were Jeff Monzingo with Montoya & Monzingo, LLP; Cathy
Mitchell and Jason Baze with Jones Carter Engineering, Inc.; Stefanie Albright, Attorney and Fred
Castro, Paralegal with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. and Lee Blanton on behalf of
the Belvedere Homeowners Association ("HOA").

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m. and announced the Board would
first receive public comments. Ms. Albright stated that her office had received no requests from
the public who wished to publicly comment on any agenda item or non-agenda item prior to
tonight's Board meeting. Director Golde inquired whether there were any members of the public
on the call. No comments from the public were received by the Board.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider approval of the minutes of the
March 17, 2020 regular meeting. Upon motion by Director Koemer, seconded by Director
Bryson, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the minutes of the March 17, 2020
regular meeting, as presented, and attached as Exhibit A.

The Board next considered the bookkeeper's report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, and TexPool investments. Mr. Monzingo presented the
Bookkeeper's Report, noting that he had provided an updated report to Mr. Castro with a request

8060772.3



that he distribute same to the Board, a copy of the District's Bookkeeper's Report attached as
Eichihit B. Mr. Monzingo reviewed the transfer of monies from the District's money Market
Account to the District's General Fund Checking Accoimt to pay invoices. He reviewed the list
of invoices for payment, and a request for transferring monies out of the District's General Fimd
Checking Accoimt to the District's Debt Service Account. Mr. Monzingo requested that the Board
void Check No. 335, payable to Jones Carter Engineering for $5,244.31 and replace it with Check
No. 336, payable to Jones Carter Engineering for $4,035.56. He noted that the difference in the
two amounts was used to offset engineering expenses related to the storage facility and drainage
system repairs. After discussion, Mr. Monzingo noted that expenses and revenues were tracking
as budgeted.

In response to an inquiry from Director Golde, Director Koemer stated that the credit
reflected on the invoice from Texas Disposal Systems ("TDS") was the difference in the reduction
of rates negotiated in the new TDS contract. After discussion, upon motion by Director Ubertini,
seconded by Director Clifford, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the financial
report and authorized payments of all invoices and money transfers as noted in the report.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action as necessary concerning a
report from the District's liaison to the HOA and from the HOA liaison to the District. Director
Clifford informed the Board that the playscape canopy was finally installed.

Next, Mr. Blanton stated that the Belvedere Homeowners Association (the "HOA") had
obtained bids for the painting of the exterior of the Amenity Center and was awarding the bid for
this project to CertaPro. Mr. Blanton stated that the CertaPro contract, in the amount of
$12,147.00, was reviewed and approved by the District's Engineering Subcommittee and all that
was left was to obtain a start date for the project. Mr. Blanton informed the Board that the HOA
had received one bid that was lower than the CetraPro bid, but a review of the low bidder's
background revealed substantial negative feedback prompting the HOA to accept the second
lowest bidder's proposal. Director Clifford informed the Board that CertaPro had provided a
contract issued in the name of the District exclusive of taxes as directed by the Board at the last
meeting.

Next, Mr. Blanton reported that repair of the Amenity Center door locks was in progress.
Mr. Blanton reported that the HOA has requested a proposal to repair or replace the barbeque grill
at the Amenity Center. He noted that the HOA was also looking for a contractor that would clean
out the drain at the front entrance of the Amenity Center building to confirm its ftmction. Mr.
Blanton stated that the HOA has contemplated the hiring of an electrician to address the Amenity
Center lighting control system.

The next item to come before the Board was to take action regarding a report from the
District's Engineer, provided as Exhibit C. Ms. Mitchell stated that the contents of her report
would cover agenda items 5,6,7, and 8. First, in connection with drainage facilities, maintenance
and repair, Ms. Mitchell reported that her office had prepared a preliminary plan for maintenance
and repair of the trails, and have submitted same to the District's Engineering Subcommittee for
review.

8060772.3



Ms. Mitchell reported her ofifice, in association with Directors Clifford and Bryson,
discussed the options for the drainage channel repair in the 17600 block of Flagler Drive with the
adjacent property owners. She reported that the Petros have agreed to go with the original plan for
a concrete trickle channel. Ms. Mitchell stated that a pre-construction meeting with the Petros,
Director Bryson, and DigDug Construction was held on April 14, 2020 and the contractor started
the project on April 20, 2020. Ms. Mitchell reported that the contractor encountered a
commimications transmission line, which halted the project. After discussion, Mr. Baze reported
that the issue was being addressed and work would resume shortly. The Board directed the District
Engineer to ensure proper due diligence be done prior to the start of any future digging work on
behalf of the District.

Next, Ms. Mitchell addressed the Amenity Center lot Improvements. She stated that she
was working with the District's Engineering Subcommittee to identify landscaping professionals
and bidding requirements for the proposed Amenity Center lot landscape project proposed by the
HOA.

Finally, Ms. Mitchell reported that her office had prepared a draft Change of Project Scope
application to be filed with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), which had
imdergone review by the District's Engineering Subcommittee, provided as Exhibit D. She
anticipated filing the application upon final review by the District's Engineering Subcommittee
and District's Attorney.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider action regarding the use of bond
funds for District projects, including but not limited to: (i) tax implications and timing for the use
of funds; and (ii) application to the TCEQ for Change in Project Scope. Ms. Albright noted that
at the Board's last meeting she had requested an opportunity to discuss with the District's Bond
Counsel how long the District had to use existing proceeds from the District's Recreational Bond
Issuance should the Board decide to move forward with different projects, and the implications of
keeping the remaining proceeds firom the District's Recreational Bond Issuance in the District's
Debt Service Accovmt and using it to pay future bond payments. Ms. Albright then discussed in
detail the advice fi*om District Bond Counsel, as set forth in Exhibit E.

After discussion, the consensus of the Board was to expend the bond funds for their
intended purpose within five years and, upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by
Director Bryson, and unanimously carried, the Board authorized the District's Engineering
Subcommittee, in association with the District's Engineer and Attorney, to finalize the
District's application to the TCEQ for Change in Project Scope for use of the District's
Recreational Bond Funds and authorized the District's Engineer to file the District's
Application with the TCEQ. The Board's motion included authorizing the Board President
to execute a Resolution Authorizing Application to the TCEQ for Change in Project Scope.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action on planning,
design, and construction of Amenity Center Lot Improvements, including authoring projects
related to (i) Amenity Center improvements, and (ii) construction and improvement of parking
lots. Director Clifford requested &at the Board authorize and approve a process for approving the
contract for landscape architectural services. Director Clifford noted that the HOA's Landscape
Subcommittee solicited four proposals for landscape architectural services with three of the four

8060772.3



firms recommended by the District's Engineer and the fourth being the firm that designed the
landscaping at the entrance to Belvedere. She noted that of the four firms solicited only two (Pharis
Design and Double D Design) responded with the other two declining to bid as they determined
the project was too small for Ihem. Director Clifford stated that the HOA's Landscape
Subcommittee had recommended Pharis Design. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Koemer, and unanimously carried, the Board authorized the
District's Engineering Subcommittee, in association with the District's Attorney, to finalize
an agreement with Pharis Design for landscape architectural services in an amount not to
exceed $25,000 and authorized the execution of the agreement by Director Clifford on behalf
of the District.

Next, Director Clifford noted that Pharis Design indicated that plans for the trail/greenbelt
access entrance off Lakewood Ridge Cove and through the adjacent drainage easement area
discussed at the last meeting would need to be designed by the District's Engineer. Director
Clifford stated that the Engineering Subcommittee would like authorization to direct that the
District's Engineer prepare a proposal for the preparation of design plans for this project for Board
consideration. A lengthy discussion ensured regarding the potential cost of the design, the need
for such access, the time to apprise adjacent property owners of the potential project and whether
this project should be an HOA or District project.

After discussion, upon motion made by Director Clifford, and seconded by Director
Bryson, the Board authorized the District's Engineer to prepare a preliminary trail
alignment exhibit of the trail/access entrance project off Lakewood Ridge Cove for use by
the District's Engineering Subcommittee in discussing the project with neighboring property
owners with Director Koemer voting against the motion.

Director Ubertinl volunteered to solicit opinions from landscape maintenance companies
to determine how they would address access to this area, if it would help the Board make a
decision. Ms. Albright informed the Board that in connection with fire prevention activities, the
local Travis County ESD No. 6 fire emergency service district typically visits a site to determine
areas of concern. Mr. Blanton noted that local fire emergency service district representatives have
already visited the District and the HOA is awaiting a report regarding their findings. After
discussion, no further action was taken by the Board in connection with this item.

The next item to come before the Board was to take action regarding the District's website.
Director Golde announced that the District's website was live. He requested input on how many
years' worth of the Board's meeting minutes should be posted on the website. He stated there
were currently one years' worth of minutes on the site. After discussion, no action was taken by
the Board in connection with this item.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action regarding changes coming
out of the 86th Legislative Session. Ms. Albright noted that she would provide Director Golde
with specific content for posting to the District's website to comply with State law. Ms. Albright
stated that she had no further updates.

8060772.3



After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Koemer, and xmanimously carried by the Board members present,
the meeting was adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 19th day of May, 2020.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8060772.3



Agenda Item No. 5
Payment of invoices and Bookkeeper's Report



BELVEDERE MUD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY

GENERAL FUND

MEETING DATE: MAY 19, 2020

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE AS OF 4/30/20

Revenue:

Deposit Date Description

5/19/2020 Transfer from Money Market

Cash Balance Before Expenditures

$  22,501.50

Amount

$  10,000.00

$  10,000.00

$  32,501.50

Expenditures:

Check Number Description

1158 Montoya & Monzingo LLP
1159 Lloyd Gosselink
1160 Jones & Carter Inc

Accounting Fees

Legal Fees

Engineering Fees

Total Expenditures;

ENDING BALANCE - GENERAL FUND CHECKING AS OF MAY 19. 2020

Amount

$  1,200.00

$  8,674.30

$  11,828.75

$  (21,703.05)

I $ 10,798.45 I

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED

Transfer Transfer to General Fund Checking

Total Transfers:

$ (10,000.00)

S  118,488.24

$  (10,000.00)

ENDING CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED | $ 106,468.^1

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - TEXPOOL I $ 741,939^

TOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING CASH I $ 858,196.671

LESS : GENERAL FUND - OPERATING RESERVES $  552,400X0

[TOTAL GENERAL FUND CASH BALANCE LESS RESERVES I $ 305,796X3



BELVEDERE MUD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY

GENERAL FUND

MEETING DATE: MAY 19, 2020

CASH BALANCE - CAPITAL PROJECTS $  204,721.02

339 Belvedere - Operating Surplus Funds

Total Expenditures:

$  1,572.50

$  1.572.50

ITOTAL CASH BALANCE - CAPITAL PROJECTS S  203,148.8T|

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET I $ 318,828!78

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE - TEXPOOL I S 274,868.131

ITQTAL CASH BALANCE • DEBT SERVI^



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual

For the Year to Date Ended May 19, 2020
Unaudited

2020

Year to Date Annual

Variance 2020 Variance
Year to Date Year to Date Favorable Annual Favorable

Actual Budget (Unfavorable) Budget (Unfavorable)

Revenues

Maintenance Taxes $  245,331 $  162,471 $ 82,860 $  243,706 $  1,625
Interest Income 6,225 4,000 2,225 6,000 225

Total Revenues 251,556 166,471 85,085 249,706 1,850

Exoenditures

Solid Waste Disposal 33,506 33,750 244 45,000 11,494
Legal Fees 49,421 36,667 (12,754) 55,000 5,579
Audit Fees 7,500 7,500 - 7,500
Accounting Fees 9,600 9,600 - 14,400 4,800
Engineering Fees 26,530 12,000 (14,530) 18,000 (8,530)
Engineering Fees - Drainage Maintenance - 10,000 10,000 15,000 15,000
Amenity Center Operations 34,855 36,667 1,812 55,000 20,145
Amenity Center Maintenance 15,868 10,000 (5,868) 15,000 (868)
Amenity Center Landscaping

- 13,333 13,333 20,000 20,000
Drainage Maintenance - 13,333 13,333 20,000 20,000
Insurance 2,979 2,667 (312) 4,000 1,021
Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees 1,882 3,333 1,451 5,000 3,118
Bank Charges - 133 133 200 200
Other Fees

- 67 67 100 100
Newspaper notices - 1,333 1,333 2,000 2,000
Website Expenses 393 - (393) - (393)

Total Expenditures 182,534 190,383 7,849 276,200 93,666

Projected Excess Revenue
Over Expenditures $  69,022 $  (23,913) $ 92,935 $  (26,494) $  95,516

The year to date budget column has the solid waste disposal at 50% and the audit fees at 100%.



Belvedere MUD

Capital Projects Fund

Beginning Cash Balance

Check

Number Date Payee

1051 7/17/2018 T Bar M Land Senrices, LLC
8/31/2018 Interest earned

Transfer 2/18-9/18 Engineering fees
TCEQ fee

9/30/2018 Interest earned

Transfer 10/16/2018 Engineering fees
1074 10/16/2018 Method Architecture

Transfer 10/16/2018 JBS & TexaScape (maint)
10/22/2018 Bond expense refund
10/31/2018 Interest earned

11/30/2018 Interest earned

12/31/2018 Interest eamed

1/31/2019 Interest eamed

2/28/2019 Interest eamed

Transfer 2/14/2019 Murfee Engineering
Transfer 3/15/2019 Murfee Engineering
Transfer 3/19/2019 Method Architecture

3/31/2019 Interest earned

315 4/16/2019 Method Architecture

316 4/16/2019 Murfee Engineering
4/30/2019 Interest eamed

5/31/2019 Interest eamed

317 6/11/2019 Method /Architecture

318 6/11/2019 Murfee Engineering
319 6/11/2019 Murfee Engineering
320 6/11/2019 Lloyd Gosselink

6/30/2019 Interest eamed

321 7/16/2019 Method Architecture

322 7/16/2019 Murfee Engineering
7/31/2019 Interest eamed

323 8/20/2019 Lloyd Gosselink
8/31/2019 Interest earned

324 9/17/2019 Lloyd Gosselink
9/30/2019 Interest eamed

10/31/2019 Interest earned

Surplus
Funds

Amenity Center Trail Surplus Interest

Improvemente Improvements Funds Earnings Total

$  210,000.00 $  40,000.00 $ 92,247.00 $ 5,050.40 $ 347,297.40

- - (18,575.00) - (18,575.00)
-

- 226.46 226.46
(29,736.91)

- (6,285.00) - (36,021.91)
- - (100.00)

- (100.00)
- - - 167.36 167.36

(4,207.63)
- - - (4,207.63)

(7,410.00) -
- - (7,410.00)

- - (23,940.00) (23,940.00)
-

- - 153.19 153.19
- - - 234.77 234.77
- - - 244.12 244.12
- - - 223.57 223.57
-

- - 247.89 247,89
-

- - 224.11 224.11
(3,237.50)

- - - (3,237.50)
- (247.50) (2,043.75) - (2,291.25)

(6,888.75) - - - (6,888.75)
-

- - 247.32 247.32
(7,732.75) - - - (7,732.75)
(2,866.34) -

- - (2,866.34)
- -

- 232.21 232.21
- - - 241.34 241.34

(150.00)
- - - (150.00)

(2,646.88) -
- - (2,646.88)

- (1,651.25)
- - (1,651.25)

(4,129.50)
- - - (4,129.50)

- - - 200.95 200.95
(3,900.78)

- - - (3,900.78)
- (237.50)

- - (237.50)
- - - 218.67 218.67

(199.15) -
- - (199.15)

- - - 214.74 214.74
(80.00)

- - - (80.00)
- -

- 171.95 171.95
-

- - 181.27 181.27



iiurplus

Funds
Check Amenity Center Trail Surplus Interest
Number Date Payee Improvements Improvements Funds Earnings

11/30/2019 Interest earned 165.12

325 12/17/2019 Jones & Garter Inc (2,947.50) - -

12/31/2019 Interest earned - - _ 137.98

Deposit 1/21/2020 From General Fund 1,665.00 - - _

327 1/21/2020 Jones & Carter Inc (1,433.75) - - _

1/31/2020 Interest earned - - _ 141.35

2/18/2020 Jones & Carter Inc (536.25) - _ _

2/28/2020 Interest earned - - - 112.31

331 3/17/2020 Jones & Carter Inc (4,377.81)
332 3/17/2020 Lloyd Gosselink (132.50)
333 3/17/2020 Belvedere - General Fund (740.00) - (3,981.25) -

334 3/17/2020 Belvedere - General Fund (1,387.50) - (1,230.00) -

3/31/2020 Earned Interest - - - 91.40

335 4/21/2020 Void - - - _

336 4/21/2020 Void - - _ _

337 4/21/2020 Jones & Carter Inc (4,035.56) - - _

338 4/21/2020 Belvedere - General Fund (441.25) - (878.75) -

4/30/2020 Earned Interest - - - 68.85
339 5/19/2020 Belvedere - General Fund - - (1,572.50) -

Total

165.12

(2,947.50)
137.98

1,665.00

(1,433.75)
141.35

(536.25)
112.31

(4,377.81)
(132.50)

(4,721.25)
(2,617.50)

91.40

(4,035.56)
(1,320.00)

68.85

(1,572.50)

Ending Cash Balance $  122,446.69 $ 37,863.75 $ 33.640.75 $ 9,197.33 $ 203,148.52



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Balance Sheet
As of May 19, 2020

May 18,20

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Checking Account - ABC Bank
Money Market - ABC Bank
TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recefvabie

Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

Due From Capital Projects
Prepaid insurance

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Unasslgned
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

10,798.45
105,458.24
741,939.94

858,196.63

13.028.40

13,028.40

2,892.50

3,759.16

874,984.19

874,984.19

13,028.40

13,028.40

13,028.40

13,028.40

792,933.67
69,022.12

861,955.79

874,984.19



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Profit & Loss

October 1, 2019 through May 19, 2020

Oct 1, '19 - May 19,20
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

interest Income 0 225 35
Income

Property Taxes 245,330.37

Total Income 245.330.37
Total Income 251.555.72

Expense
Website Expenses 392 54
Amenity Center Operations 34,855!44
Amenity Maintenance ^ 5.867!75
Audit Fees qq
Bank Service Charges 0 qq
Bookkeeping Fees 9 600 00
Engineering

District Engineering 26.530.00

Total Engineering 26,530.00

Insurance

Liability Insurance 2,978.86

Total Insurance 2 978 86

Legal Fees
Legal Fees 49,420.63

Total Legal Fees 49,420.63

Collection and Appraisal Fees ^ 71
Waste Disposal 33!506!67

Total Expense 182.533.60

Net Ordinary Income 69,022.12

Net Income 69,022.12



Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund
Balance Sheet
As of May 19, 2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity
Restricted

Net income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 19,20

2Q3.14S.52

203.148.52

203,148.52

203,148.52

224.279.86
-21,131.34

203.148.52

203,148.52



Belvedere WIUD - Capital Projects Fund
Profit & Loss

October 1. 2019 through May 19, 2020

Oct 1, '19 - May 19, 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

Engineering - Storage Facility 5,355.56
Amenity Center Improvements 9.890.31
Surplus Funds 6,783.75

Total Expense 22,029.62

Net Ordinary Income -22,029.62

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income 898.28

Total Other Income 898.28

Net Other Income 898.28

Net Income -21,131,34



Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Balance Sheet
As of May 19, 2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
MUD Debt Service Fund

TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Restricted

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 19,20

318,82878
274,858.13

593,686.91

19,070.30

_ 19,070.30

612757.21

612,767.21

19.070.30

19,070.30

19,070.30

19,070.30

275,835.18
317.851.73

593,686.91

612,757.21



Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2019 through May 19, 2020

Oct 1, '19 - May 19,20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Tax Revenue 407,394.36

Total Income 407,394.36

Expense
Bank Service Charges 72.00
Bond Principal 0.00
Interest Expense 90,987.93
Paying Agent Fee 800.00

Total Expense 91,859.93

Net Ordinary income 315,534.43

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income 2,317.30

Total Other Income 2,317.30

Net Other Income 2,317.30

Net Income 317,851.73



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Investments as of March 31, 2020

Financial

Institution

Account Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value Income for Purchase Purchase Maturity
Number Ending 2/29/20 Ending 2/29/20 Ending 3/31/20 Ending 3/31/20 Yield Month Date Price dateFund Institution Investment

Operating ABC Bank Money Market Deposit Account XXXX5091 $ 45.371.85 $ 45,371.85 $ 135,414.71 $ 135,414.71 0.44% $ 42.86 N/A N/A N/A

Operating TexPool Local Government Investment Pool XXXXXXX0002 $ 741,031.00 $ 741,031.00 $ 741,662.47 $ 741,662.47 1.34% $ 631.47 N/A N/A N/A

Operating ABC Bank Public Funds Checking XXXX4251 $ 216,704.77 $ 216,704.77 $ 29,523.84 $ 29,523.84 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Debt Service ABC Bank Money Market Deposit Account XXXX4278 $ 227,260.54 $ 227,260.54 $ 310,014.83 $ 310,014.83 0.49%$ 105.81 N/A N/A N/A

Debt Service TexPool Local Government Investment Pool XXXXXXX0001 $ 274,521.41 $ 274,521.41 $ 274,755.36 $ 274,755.36 1,34% $ 233.95 N/A N/A N/A

Capital Projects ABC Bank Money Market Deposit Account XXXX4286 $ 221,765.39 $ 221,765.39 $ 217,346.48 $ 217,346.48 0.51%$ 91.40 N/A N/A N/A

Total investment return for the quarter ending March 31, 2020 was $ 4,120.98 and is In line with budgetary expectations.

There are no changes to market, economic, and investment conditions that would require any changes to Investment strategy.

This report is submitted in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act and the District's Investment policy.

District Inv^tment Officer



Montoya & Monzingo, LLP

P.O. Box 2029

Pflugerville, TX 78691
(512) 251-5668

Date Invoice #

5/6/2020 23686

Bill To

Belvedere MUD
P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691

Description
May 2020 accountina services.

Amount

1.200.00

b jb jlO



JDNEB CARTER

6330 West Loop South, Suite 150
Bellaire, Texas 77401

Invoice Total $7,986.25

May 13, 2020

Project No:

Invoice No:

16654-0900-20

00304075

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

Jeff Monzingo

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Montoya&Monzingo
233 N. Railroad Avenue

Pfiugerviile, TX 78660

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:

Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T
P.O. Box 95552 Account If: 1440002564231

Grapevine, TX 76099-970S Routing^: 111017694

Please send remittance advice to:
AccountsP,ecelvable@jonescarter.co.ni

Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

16654-0900-20 2020 General Consu tation (Belvedere MUD)
Services include preparation for and attendance at April Board meeting; evaluation of rock berm at FiagerS Rollins, and discussion of
same witn Dir. Clifford; discussion v/ith Dir. Clifford regarding bidding process for proposed small parking area v/ith landscaping
project, locating and sending plans on Amenity Center septic system and water meter to Dir. Clifford: preparation of schedule report
and cosl estimates for trau CIP; preparaton of exhibit of proposed Lakewood Ridge Cove trail location, and discussion of same with
uir. Bryson, numerous site visits and coordination with contractor and Dir. Bryson for Flager Dr. channel repair.

7020 to May 1. 20?0

001 District Operations

Professional Engineer ill
T otals

Total Labor

Rate

185.00

Amount

3,422.50

3,422.50

3,422.50

Budget Planning

Professional Engineer II I
Design Engineer II

Totals

Total Labor

Rate

185.00

12D.0D

Amount

2.451.25

540.00

2,991.25

2,991.25

17,000 block Flagler Dr Drainage Channel Assessment

Professional Engineer ill

Totals

Total Labor

Rate

185.00

Amount

1,572.50

1,572.50

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

1,572.50

S7.986.25

vvvy-vv joneica-'rAT C'.irn ■

^  f-crt vVcrrr- Khi

7^7 (Cnrpoferis I ♦ 113.777.3?76 (Tr-v)



/
{h itfii KiJi JDNES CARTER

6330 West Loop South, Suite 150
Bellaire, Texas 77401

invoice Total $3,842.50

May 13, 2020

Project No:

Invoice No:

16654-0002-00

00304074

Jeff Monzingo

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Montoya&Monzingo
203 N. Railroad Avenue

Pflugerville, TX 78660

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION;

Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T i
P.O. Box 95552 Account #: 1440002554231 i

Grapevine, TX 76099-970S Routing;?: 111017694 |
Piease send remittance advice to: i

.AccountsReceivable@jonescarter.com f

Payment Terms; Due upon Receipt j!

16654-0002-00 Belvedere MUD Change in Scope Application

cfto7Son °l application; distribution to Subcommittee and Attorney for review; updates based on comments-ookkeeper for statement of fund balance: coordination v/ith Attorney for Resolution; and submittai to TCEQ.'

.Profejsjonal_S{^/ipes from l^arch_28. M20 to Mav 1 ?n?n
Application Preparation and Submittai

Professional Engineer!
Design Engineer II
Admin II

T otals

Total Labor

Rate

185.00

120.00

75,00

Amount

3,145.00

660.00

37.50

3,842.50

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

3,842.50

$3.842.50

71 ipfLp

° 3r-/an/Cc !.=ge 'Station D.Bi;a?. ■ Fort -vVorh ' Kar'v ' Rosa.-berg • San .
r?? «• 7'!.3..777.S^'T6



Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

www.theabcbank.rnr

2598897

Belvedere Municipal utility District
General Funds
PO BOX 2029

Pflugerville tx 78691

Date 4/30/20
Primary Account

^ Please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you,

Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
General Funds

The Unlawful internet Gambling Enforcement Act prohits you
from receiving payments related to Internet gambling. Please
call us toll free at 1-888-902=2552 for questions.

Business Checking Public Funds
Account Number ^■■0^
Previous Balance 29,S23.S4

2 Deposits/Credits 27,338.75
2 Checks/Debits 9,911.92

Service charge Amount .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 46,950.67^

tnc I osures/Images i
Statement Dates 4/01/20 thru 4/30/20
Days in the Statement Period 30
Average Ledger Balance 38,047.65
Average Collected 38,047.66

Deposits and Other Credits
Date Description
4/01 Deposit
4/27 Deposit

Amount
7,338.75

20,000.00

Date
4/27

Check No.
Checks

Amount Date
8,711.92 4/23

Check No.
1153-

Amount
1,200.00

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



Mmnm
I' Amertcan Bank of Conimerc'dM

Belvedere Municipal utility District
General Funds
PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

Date 4/30/20
Primary Account

Business checking Public Funds

Daily Balance information
Date Balance Date
4/Oi 36,862.59 4/23

CConti nued)

Balance Date
35,662.59 4/27

End Of Statement



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Reconcfllattoni Detail

Type Date Num

Check

Check

Check

Check

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

04/21/2020

04/21/2020

04/21/2020

04/21/2020

1157

1154

1155

1156

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 04/21/2020 Transfer
Check 04/21^20 1153

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 04/01/2020
Transfer 04/21/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Belvedere MUD Debt...
Montoya & Monzingo,.,.

CIr

X

X

X

X

Texas Disposal Syste...
Uoyd Gosselink Attor...
Jones & Carter Inc.

TML Intergovernment...

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 04/30/2020

Ending Balance

Amount Balance

29.523.84

-8,711.92 -8,711.92
-1,200.CK) -9.911.92

-9.911.92 -9.911.92

7,338,75 7,338.75
20,000.00 27,338.75

27,338.75 27,338.76

17,426.83 17,426.83

17,426.83 46.950.67 T'

-10,320.63 -10,320.63
-7,479.85 -17,800.48
-4.048.75 -21.849.23
-2,599.94 -24,449.17

-24,449.17 -24,449.17

-24,449.17 -24,449.17

-7.022.34 22,501.50

-7,022.34 22,501.50



Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

www.theabcbank.rnm

2598901

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Operating Money Market
PC Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

Date 4/30/20
Primary Account

* Please help us keep your contact information updated, in the event of
traud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. ■"

Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utility District
Operating Money Market

The Unlawful internet Gambling Enforcement Act prohibits you
from receiving payments related to Internet gambling. Please
cal l us toll free at 1-888-902-2552 for questions.

Money Market Public Fund
Account Number
Previous Balance

Deposits/Credits
1 Checks/Debits

Service Charge Amount
Interest Paid
Current Balance

135,414.71
.00

20,000.00
.00

43.53

End OSu res/Images 1
Statement Dates 4/01/20 thru 4/30/20
Days in the Statement Period 30
Average Ledger Balance 132,748.04
Average Collected 132,748.04
Interest Earned 43.53
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.40%

115 ,458. 24 2020 Interest Paid 108.67

Deposits and Other Credits
Date Description
4/30 Interest Deposit Amount

43. 53

Date Check no.
4/27

Checks
Amount
20,000.00

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



^American Bankof CommerceKi

Money Market Public Fund

Daily Balance Information

Date

4/01
Balanc

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Operating Money Market
PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78591

e Date
135,414.71 4/27

IN I EREST RATE SUMIVIARY

Date

3/31

End of statement

Rate

0.400000

Balance
115,414.71 4/30

Da

:

Date 4/30/20
Primary Account

CConti nued)

te Balance
115,458.24

Page



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Recoocfilationi Detaff

Money Market - ABC Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name CIr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments -1 item
Transfer 04/21/2020 X -20,000.00

135.414:71

-20,000.00

Total Checks and Payments -20,000.00 -20.000.00

Deposits and Credits -1 item
Deposit 04/30/2020 X 43.53 43.53

Total Deposits and Credits 43.53 43.53

Total Cleared Transactions -19,956.47 -19.956.47

Cleared Balance -19,956.47 115.458.24

Register Balance as of 04/30/2020 -19,956.47 115,458.24

Ending Balance -19,956.47 115,458.24



TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

I'i n.a. u M-;

BELVEDERE MUD
GENERAL FUND
ATTN JEFF MONZINGO
PO BOX 2029
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

Participant Statement
Statement Period 04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020

Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL

Location ID 4IMHV

Investor ID JHHki

Review a current listing of your authorized representatives and contact

Serv™ s tea^^ Suhmif Information Report from TexConnect or the TexPool Participantservices team. Suhmit any changes on the proper maintenance form, found under Account Docuraents

TexPool Somman

Pool Name

Texas Local Bovemment Investment Poal

Total Dollar Value

Beginning
Balance

$741.662.47

5741,662.47

Total

Deposits
Total

Withdraivals

Total

Interest

Current

Balance

S277.47 $741.939.94

5277.47 5741,939.94

Average
Balance

$741.671.72

Texas Local Government Investn-ant ,°'3ql

Total Dollar Value

PoopAccount
Market Value

(04/01/2020)

$741.552.47

5741,662.47

Share Price

(04/30/2020)
Shares Owned

(04/30/2020)

741,539.940

Market Value
(04/30/2020)

$741,932.94

3741,939.04

imerest summarv

Pool Name

Texas Local Government Investment Pool
Pool/Account

Month-to-Date

Interest
Year-lo-Date

Interest

$2,843.94

S2.843.S4

TXP..-S33 10-.03S2 I35004.0a725.0B725.CNSTEX; 1 .INVMTX TEX._....OOCO 79555



TexPool F^iticif^t Services
1001 Texas Avenusi Me 1150
Houston, TX 77002

Statement Period 04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020

2 of 2

Transaction Detail

Texas Local Government Investment Pool
Pool/ Account;

Participant: BELVEDERE MUD

Transaction Settlement
Pate Date

Transaction

Description
Transaction

Dollar Amotint
Share

Price

Shares This

Transaction
Shares

Owned

04/01/2020 04/01/2020
04/30/2020 04/30/2020

BEGINNING BALANCE
MONTHLY POSTING

$741,662.47
$277.47

$1.00
$1.00 277.470

741.662.470
741,939.940

Account Value as of04/30/2020 $741,939.94 $1.00 741.939.940

TXP..'69300««.0992159004.08726.08726.CNSTEX01.1NVMTX.« TEX 000079665



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Reconciliation Detail

TexPool, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name CIr

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits -1 item
Deposit 04/30/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 04/30/2020

Ending Balance

Amount

277.47

277.47

277.47

277.47

277.47

277.47

Balance

741,662,47

277.47

277.47

277.47

741,939.94

741,939.94

741,939.94 {vy



Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

wvvw.theabcbank.rnnn

2598899

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Capital Projects
PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

Date 4/30/20
Primary Account

-  Please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you.

Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utility District
Capital Projects

The Unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement Act prohibits you
from receiving payments related to internet gambling. Please
cal l us toll free at 1-888-902-2552 for questions.

■■ioney Market Public Fund
Account Number
Previous Balance

Deposi ts/Credits
2 Checks/Debits

Service Charge Amount
Interest Paid
Current Balance

2177346.48
.00

7,338.75
.00

68.85
210,076. 58fv

-."closures/Images 2
statement Dates 4/01/20 thru 4/30/20
Days in the statement Period 30
Average Ledger Balance 210,007.73
Average Collected 210,007.73
Interest Earned 68.85
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.40%
2020 Interest Paid 413.91

Deposits and Other Credits
Date Description
4/30 Interest Deposit Amount

68.85

Date check No.
4/01 333

checks
Amount Date
4,721.25 4/01

Check No.
334

Amount
2,617.50

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION
m UFi



Belvedere Municipal utility District
Capital Projects
PO BOX 2029

Pflugerville TX 78591

□ate 4/30/20
Primary Account

Money Market Public Fund

Daily Balance information
CConti nued)

Balance Date
210,007.73 4/30

Balance
210,076.58

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate

3/31 0.400000%

End of statement



Belvedere fWUD - Capital Projects Fund
Reconcsiiatiofi Detail

^yP® Date Num Name CIr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 03/17/2020 333
Check 03/17/2020 334

Belvedere MUD-Gen...
Belvedere MUD-Gen...

X

X

-4.721.^

-2.617.50

217,346.48

-4.721.25

-7,338.75

Total Checks and Payments
-7,338.75 -7,338.75

Deposits and Credits - 2 Items
Check 04/21/2020 335
Deposit 04/30/2020

Jones & Carter inc X

X

0.00

68.85
0.00

68.85

Total Deposits and Credits
68.85 68.85

Total Cleared Transactions
-7,269.90 -7,269.90

Cleared Balance
-7,269.90 210,076.58 iV

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 Items

Check 04/21/2020 337
Check 04/21/2020 338

Jones & Carter Inc

Belvedere MUD-Gen...
-4.035.56

-1,320.00
-4,035.56

-5.355.56

Total Checks and Payments
-5,355.56 -5,355.56

Total Uncleared Transactions
-5,355.56 -5,355.56

Register Balance as of 04/30/2020
-12,525.46 204,721.02

Ending Balance
-12,825.46 204,721.02



Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

www.theabcbank.rnm

259S898

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Debt Services
PO BOX 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

Date 4/30/20
Primary Account

" Please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
traud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. ■-

Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utility District
Debt Services

The unlawful internet Gambling Enforcement Act prohibits you
from receiving payments related to internet gambling. Please
call us toll free at 1-888-902-2552 for questions.

Nioney '■■arket Public Fund
Account Number
Previous Balance

1 Deposits/Credits
Checks/Debi ts

Service Charge Amount
Interest Paid
current Balance

Enclosures/Tmagas 1
Statement Dates 4/01/20 thru 4/30/20

310,014.83 Days in the Statement Period 30
8,711.92 Average Ledger Balance 311,176.41

.00 Average Collected 311,176.41

.00 interest Earned 102.03
102.03 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.40%

318, 828. 78r.y 2020 Interest Paid 295.60

Deposits and Other Credits
Date Description
4/27 Deposit
4/30 Interest Deposit

Amount
8,711.92

102.03

Daily Balance Information
Dal® Balance Date
4/01 310,014.83 4/27 Balance Date

318,726.75 4/30
Balance

318,828.78

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



■'■iRopnM Ca-ik'jfCo-Rmera-, |

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Debt services
PO Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691

Date 4/30/20
Primary Account

Money Market Public Fund (Continued)

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate

3/31 0.400000%

End of Statement



Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Reconciliation Detail
MUD Debt Service Fund, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits >2 items
Deposit 04/21/2020
Deposit 04/30/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 04/30/2020

Ending Balance

CIr

X

X

Amount Balance

310,014.83

8.711.92 6.711.92
102.03 8,813.95

8,813.96 8,813.95

8,813.95 8,813.95

8,813.96 318,828.78

8,813.95 318,828.78

8,813.95 318,828.78



TexPooi Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

BELVEDERE MUD
DEBT SERVICE FUND
ATTN JEFF MONZINGO
PO BOX 2029
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

Participant Statement
Statement Period 04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020Statement Period 04/01 / 2021
Page 1 of 2

Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL

Location ID

Investor ID

exrool

It s spring cleaning time! Review a current listing of your authorized representatives and contact
mrormation by requesting an Account Information Report from TexConnect or the TexPool Participant
berviccs team. Submit any changes on the proper maintenance form, found under Account Documents.

TexPool Summan

Pool Name

Texas Local Govemmeni Investment Pool

Beginning
Balance

Total

Deposits
Total

Wittidrawals

Total

Interest

Current

Balance

Average
Balance

$274,755.36 SI 02.77 $274,858.13 52/4,753.75

Pool Name

lexas Local Government Investmsnt ,=o

Pool; Account
Market Value

(04/01/2020)
Share Price

(04/30/2020)
Shares Ov/ned

(04/30/2020)

Pool Name

Texas Local Government Investment Pool

Pool/Account
Month-to-Oate

Interest

$102,77

S102.77

•Market Value

(04/30/2020)

5274.853,13

Total DollarValue 5274,755.36 3274,853.13

11 O .Gl O p 71 fsiry _

Year-to-Date

Interest

$1,053.51

$1,063.51

E  5 2 0 (I

xP nRt;? 1 na74.7 .-MCTcyn t iMvury rcY



TaxPod Participant Services
1001 Texas Avaiue, Sjite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

Statement Period 04/01/2020 • 04/30/2020

2crf 2

Transaction Detail

Texas Local Government investment Pool

Pool/ Account:
Participant: BELVEDERE MUD

Transaction Settlement
Date ^te

Transaction

Description
Transaction

Dollar Amount
Share

Price

Shares Titis

Transaction
Shares

Owned

04/01/2020
04/30/2020

04/01/2020

04/30/2020
BEGIMNir^G BALANCE
MONTHLY POSTfNG

$274,755.36
$102.77

$1.00

$1.00 102.770
274,755.360
274.858.130

Account Vafueas of04/30/2020 $274,858.13 $1.00 274.858.130

TXP..-8g200«0992159004.08724.08724.CNSTHX01.INVMTX TEX 000079665



Belvedere RflUD-Debt Service Fund

Recoocillatiori Detail

Type Date Mum Name CIr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits -1 item
Deposit 04/30/2020

X 102.77

274.755.36

102.77

Total Deposits and Credits
10Z77 102.77

Total Cleared Transactions
102.77 102.77

Cleared Balance
102.77 274.858.13

Register Balance as of 04/30/2020
102.77 274,858.13

Ending Balance
102.77 274,858.13|w'h



TXDISTIA

RECEIVABLE BALANCE 'R* REPORT

UIK

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE

OVERALL COLL/DIST REPORT

FROM 10/01/2019 TO 04/30/2020

ALL OTHERS

DATE 05/01/2020

YEAR FROM 0000 TO 2019

PAGE 91

YEAR

BEGINNING TAX BASE TAX NET BASE TAX PERCENT ENDING P 6 r P & I LRP OTHER PENALTY TOTAL
TAX BALANCE ADJ COLLECTED REVERSALS COLLECTED iCOLLECTED TAX BALANCE COLLECTED REVERSALS COLLECTED COLLECTED DISTRIBUTED

2006 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00

o
o

.00 .00 .00
2007 .00 .00 .00 .00

o
o

.00 % .00 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00
2008 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2009 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2010 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00

o
o

.00 .00 .00
2011 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2012 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00

o
o

.00 .00 .00
2013 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 ,00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2014 2371.31 .00 .00 .00 .00

o
a

2371.31 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2015 3336.25 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00 % 3336.25 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2016 3363,93 .00 .00 .00 ,00 .00 % 3363.93 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2017 3367.38 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 3367.38 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2018 6770.95 .00 3641.65 .00 3641.65 53.78 % 3129.30 761.43 .00 .00 .00 4403.08

TOTL 19209.82 .00 3641.65 .00 3641.65 18.96 % 15568-17 761.43 .00 .00 .00 4403.08

2019 662981.98 410.87- 646040.58 .00 646040.58 97.51 % 16530.53 1515.14 .00 2.37 .00 647558.09

ENTITY

TOTL 682191.80 410.87- 649682.23 .00 649682.23 95.29 % 32098.70 2276.57 .00 2.37 .00 651961.17

t) \vfi, uccW^oV^

'  ̂ to\5'
^11^-

1A,010?P



Agenda Item No. 6
Liaison Reports



S^Wu'" Entrance#!

' »3'^ ,v,i^r If' ♦

A'

.yPf. - A . jpsr T.*- ,fr.:? ■

,  , ''>»k^ B

4eslt£SSfrancl

t
)iii 1^*

Entrance #2

Mfenasi

CMth!

Proposed

Entrance

Entrance #3

# _ *^1!

*w

m

I



Entrance # 1

Location : Off Fagler adjacent to lot 59 (pit bull alley)

j ® ^ "'v"" U " ^ h »'
^

V

i.-'

^  r

''V ,
y  ''K--*,

This entrance is very steep and narrow. There is limited possibility
to widen and make suitable for maintenance/ fire control vehicles.

The street at this location is busy and has no shoulders in the

vicinity of this entrance making it unsuitable as a staging area.



Entrance # 2

Location : Off Cariton Ridge

f  -w S

^  ̂ J-^ »•>

IV."^ < "I •■
. m..
^ f >- ^/^ ' ^

5iv^:5^

■i, ■" t.4 v-fe. ^ jjA -. f - \'' r ' f'i^> V, •' ■''/
/t'4isMfii&l4.

i> -f ^•/-.ry-'' .V

j^ftsasi--^.
',x -P '■ ^ llpBWH.^
'' X" 4 '' "^ty

-  -C -X. ,-
./-r:■  <s?

^j, ^ l'_^ ST
•  ■ r

05#''"'^ -/:

i?-.-

>• 'V H ? Y*\

This entrance has the most elaborate hardscape of any location in
the trail system. Due to the length of hardscape and steepness of
the terrain on one side there is little opportunity for
maintenance/ fire control vehicles to avoid the hardscape and
extensive damage would likely occur. Widening costs would be
excessive.



Entrance #3

Location : Behind Amenity Center Pool

»> w

V<! ^
fWvs

\  ̂|*W £.
, - _

Continued Next Slide



Entrance # 3 Cont.

Location ; Behind Amenity Center Pool

Private Lot
V

Buffer Zone n
'A y \ ,

,  -lyT

ykr'-

This location would require extensive

and expensive modifications to be

made into an acceptable maintenance

/ fire control entrance. The entirety of

the path with hardscape shown in

Slide 4 is within the buffer zone

behind the Amenity Center lot.

Modifications Required;

1. Remove large Cedar Tree

2. Move pool fence

3. Turn and extend drainage culvert

4 Improve trail / road from

Lakewood Ridge Cove down to

corner of pool fence
W



Proposed Location

Location : Through common area from Lakewood Ridge Cove

US -i-;

Y  f ^ tr^

". ■ . -x-::- ;• .V /"■:< '>s- ••'.

y':

sPi^
f*?•

The above pictures show both ends of the proposed new
trail / access road. As you can see both ends are relatively flat.
The next slide shows the proposed route. This trail / access
road would have little or no impact on drainage and would be
the lowest cost alternative.

The proposed trail would be approx. 450 ft long and 8 ft
wide. It would be constructed entirely of pervious material
such as crushed granite.



Proposed New Trail

S V.Alt-INO

'fA I .>1

ijif

i;P.4WliL'.i-!

PLHVX. MlHf ACi

/

Cfi n 'ji'-vrF.' aurrip ,%Ki;,v^

H! lillNlj I ,WFK i tJNfi IfiAIL



Agenda Item No. 7
District Engineer's Report



JONES CARTER

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

Austin, Texas 78741-7425

Tei: 512.441.9493

Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

May 14, 2020

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Monthly Status Report

Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of May 19, 2020

Dear Directors:

The following is a brief summary that describes our activities during the past month:

1. Drainage Facilities, Maintenance, and Repair

a. Trail Maintenance Plan - Presented for your review is a 7-year plan for maintenance and repair of the
trails. We are working with the Engineering Subcommittee to refine the projects shown for this year.

b. Flagler Dr. Drainage Channel - DigDug Construction completed the installation of the concrete trickle
channel in front of the Petro property.

2. Change in Scope Application-We submitted the Change in Scope application for the Amenity Center and
trail bond funds to the TCEQ on April 29. We received the Administrative Complete letter from TCEQ on
April 30. The application is currently in review.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Board of Directors

Belvedere MUD

Page 2

May 14, 2020

3. Lakewood Ridge Cove Trail Design - Presented today is our proposal for design and surveying services
for the trail between Lakewood Ridge Cove and the Lower Pond Trail.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.

Sincerely,

yi't

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K:\16654\0900\MeetingFiles\StatusReports\STATUS REPORT for Belvedere 20200514.doc

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 j Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



uj □ N E 5

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Texas 78741-7425

CARTER Tel: 512.441.9493
Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

May 13, 2020

Director Steve Bryson
Director Kim Clifford

Engineering Subcommittee
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900
Austin, TX 78701

Re: Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD

Dear Directors,

We have completed the draft Trail Maintenance Plan and schedule for your review and further coordination.
Development of this plan is based on conversation during our meeting with you, the current engineering
subcommittee, and Lee Blanton the HOA President. During those meetings, we discussed history of the trail
system, and prior maintenance proposals and projects. We walked the trail system and the area proposed by the
HOA to be used for maintenance vehicle access, which is referred to as Lakewood Ridge Cove Trail. On April 9,
2020, following the previous weekend's 3.5± inch rain event, I made a second visit to the trail system to validate
the list of priorities presented here.

This draft is understood to be the completion of the first stage of the task. We understand the expectations for
Jones I Carter's scope is to develop a prioritized a list of improvements, repairs, and maintenance projects for the
trails, including early, preliminary cost estimates for purposes of further discussion (with the subcommittee) in
order to prepare a plan for presentation to the Board. Those lists of improvements and associated costs are
presented in the following pages and on the attached Trail Maintenance Plan.

I anticipate further discussion will refine the plan in the requisite stages. The following pages detail a few of the
key improvement projects and maintenance efforts we recommend considering. The attached schedule
encompasses the general trail system's overall improvement and maintenance needs over a five-year period. A
few of the high cost projects are envisioned to be a part of the Amenity Center landscape improvements project
in order to get the benefit from the economy of scale. The list is not intended to be all inclusive, but more a starting
point for the trail improvement and maintenance plan, one that can be updated from year to year to
accommodate budget availability. The photos included are intended to provide a visual illustration of the trail
status of repair and maintenance needs, but are not all inclusive or intended to align with specific entries on the
tables.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



J □ N E S CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan
Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee
Page 2
May 13, 2020

Proposed Amenity Center Trail Extension

Approx.
Trail Length
(Ft)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Prop. Amenity Center Lot Trail Extension 550

Extension between Lower Pond Trail to

Lakewood Ridge Cove
$8,500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every
year)

$850 $500 $850 $500 $850 $500

Project for year 2020 is the extension of the trail between the proposed Amenity Center and the Lower Pond Trail
near the pool, and connecting to the existing decomposed granite trail at the Amenity Center play scape. This
extension should be considered as part of the Amenity Center landscape improvements' scope of work to receive
the benefits from the economy of scale. The project is estimated at 550 feet in length, on an existing path as seen in
the photo below.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTER

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 3

May 13, 2020

Proposed Lakewood Ridge Cove Trail

Approx.

Trail

Length (Ft)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Proposed Lakewood Ridge Cove

Trail

450

Extension from Lower Pond Trail to

Lakewood Ridge Cove

$24,500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance

(every 2 years)

$800 $800 $800

Debris removal from culverts (every

year)

$100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100

Project for year 2020 is the proposed trail between Lakewood Ridge Cove and the Lower Pond Trail, along and

within the existing drainage easement. The route is approximately 450 feet in length, with moderate vegetation and

terrain. The proposed path will be utilized as a walking trail as well as by the HOA and the District for maintenance,
and should be at least 8 feet wide with adequate drainage modifications to protect against erosion of the decomposed

granite trail.

m

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 1 Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 4

May 13, 2020

Lower Pond Trail

Approx.

Trail

Length (Ft)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Lower Pond Trail 1,975

Widen Trail at tree trunk near Amenity Center $2,500

Drainage modification adjacent to trails $2,750 $2,000

Drainage feature/ culvert system repair at Lower

Pond

$3,500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every 2

years)

$750 $500 $750 $500

Removal of debris from culverts (every 2 year) $500 $1,000 $500 $1,000

Project for year 2020 is the widening of the trail and drainage feature repair at the Amenity Center, recommended
as a consideration for the landscape improvement scope envisioned for the subject property, as a consideration for
inclusion in the landscape improvement scope envisioned for the subject property to receive the benefits from
economy of scale. Recommended widening of the path at the Amenity Center should also incorporate drainage
improvements to deter future erosion of concentrated storm water flows leaving the Amenity Center pool area, as
seen in the photo below.

«

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professionai Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 5

May 13, 2020

Drainage modifications and decomposed granite maintenance should be considered where significant scouring is

evident along Lower Pond Trail. The photo below was taken April 9, 2020.

Maintenance is suggested on J-Vanes to restore the intent of the improvement, deter flow below rocks.

A

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 6

May 13, 2020

Drainage Feature Repair Lower Pond Trail Near the Amenity Center Lot

w/ V, ' ̂ T.-T''

Drainage Feature Repair Lower Pond Trail to Lower Pond
-vt-nrrrx

-..'A*

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 j Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 7

May 13, 2020

Shady Trail

Approx.

Trail

Length (Ft)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Shady Trail 1,700

Drainage modification adjacent to trails $2,000 $2,000

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every

2 years)

$750 $500 $750 $500

Removal of debris from culverts (every 2

year)

$500 $1,000 $500 $1,000

Proposed projects for year 2021 are drainage and culvert improvements near Hagler Lane.

"  «-A

f-f* " -

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 8

May 13, 2020

Carlton Ridge Trail

Approx. 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Trail

Length (Ft)

Carlton Ridge 1,150

Drainage modification adjacent to trails $1,500 $4,000

Rock Headwall Repair $4,000

Removal of debris from culverts (every $500 $500 $500

2 years)

Decomposed Granite Maintenance

(every year) $1,000 $1,000 $500 $1,000 $500 $1,000 $500

Proposed projects for year 2021 are drainage and culvert improvements.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 9

May 13, 2020

Upper Pond Trail

Approx.

Trail

Length (Ft)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Upper Pond Trail 850

Drainage modification adjacent to

trails

$1,500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance

(every 2 years)

$1,000 $1,000 $1,000

Removal of debris from culverts

(every 2 years)

$500 $250 $500 $250

At the time of the inspection, the Upper Pond Trail was in a status of good repair, with a few erosion and

mortared rock maintenance items noted.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTER

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 10

May 13, 2020

Meadow Loop Trail

Approx.

Trail

Length (Ft)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Meadow Loop Trail 2,275

Mortared Rock repair $3,500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance

(every 2 years)

$1,000 $3,200 $1,000 $1,000

Removal of debris from culverts

(every year)

$3,500 $2,500 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

At the time of the inspection, the Meadow Loop Trail was in a status of good repair, with minimal items noted for
decomposed granite erosion and mortared rock maintenance. There is a large quantity of culverts along Meadow
Loop Trail, with some observed having a significant percentage of sediment blockage, as seen in the image
below.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No, F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 11

May 13, 2020

The two photos below are taken along Meadow Loop Trail near Upper Pond Trail. They illustrate mortared rock
repair that may be considered in the upcomming years. The reparis are slated for the 2022 budget year in the draft
plan.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-'t39 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 12

May 13, 2020

Glenville Cove Trail

Approx.

Trail

Length (Ft)

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Glenville Cove Trail 850

Culvert System Replacement $4,500

Removal of debris from culverts

(every 2 year)

$300 $300

Decomposed Granite Maintenance

(every 2 years)

$1,000 $750 $750

At the time of the inspection, the Glenville Cove Trail was in a status of good repair, with minimal items noted for
decomposed granite erosion and mortared rock maintenance. Small diameter, mostly clogged, culverts were
noticed. Routine decomposed granite maintenance is slated for the year 2021, with a consideration for a larger
drainage and culvert system improvement noted for year 2023.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professionai Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 13

May 13, 2020

Future Trail and Miscellaneous Maintenance and Improvements

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Future Trail or Other

Trash Barrels & Maintenance (all Trails) $250 $500 $250 $500 $250 $500 $250

This section of the improvement plan is a place holder for any scope of future projects that are envisioned by the
subcommittee, that may support the entire trail system, e.g. trash receptacle maintenance or native flower seeding

programs. Future years may include installation of additional trash barrels, conservative estimate of yearly
contract costs for maintenance, if so desired by the HOA and MUD Board collectively.

During the initial meeting with the subcommittee, it was discussed that trail system trash collection was
performed by part time maintenance persons. At the time of inspection, all waste cans were in a status of good
repair, and citizens were noticed gathering litter along their walk.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 j Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Trail Maintenance Plan

Belvedere MUD Engineering Subcommittee

Page 14

May 13, 2020

Once you have had an opportunity to review this draft plan, please contact us to schedule a follow up meeting

for discussion of further details. We'd appreciate the opportunity to visit the trail system with the subcommittee

again prior to finalizing the plan. We look forward to the stages of this project.

Please contact Cathy Mitchell or me for further discussion.

Sincerely,

DRAFT
Jason Baze, PE

JWB/cgm

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No, 10046101



Belvedere MUD

Trail Maintenance Plan

May 2020

Approx. Trail

Length (Ft) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Proposed Amenity Center Lot Trail Extension 550

Extension from Lower Pond Trail to Lakewood Ridge Cove $8,500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every year) $500 $500 $850 $500 $850 $500

Approx. Trail

Length (Ft) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Proposed Lakewood Ridge Cove Trail 450

Extension from Lower Pond Trail to Lakewood Ridge Cove $24,500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every 2 years) $800 $800 $800

Removal of debris from culverts (every year) $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100

Approx. Trail

Length (Ft) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Lower Pond Trail 1,975

Widen Trail at tree trunk overhang near Amenity Center $2,500

Drainage modification adjacent to trails $2,750 $2,000

Drainage feature/ culvert system repair at Lower Pond $3,500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every 2 years) $750 $500 $750 $500

Removal of debris from culverts (every 2 year) $500 $1,000 $500 $1,000

Approx. Trail

Length (Ft) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Shady Trail 1,700

Drainage modification adjacent to trails $2,000 $2,000

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every 2 years) $750 $500 $750 $500

Removal of debris from culverts (every 2 year) $500 $1,000 $500 $1,000

Approx. Trail

Length (Ft) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Carlton Ridge 1,150

Drainage modification adjacent to trails $1,500 $4,000

Rock Headwall Repair $4,000

Removal of debris from culverts (every 2 years) $500 $500 $500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every year) $1,000 $1,000 $500 $1,000 $500 $1,000 $500

Approx. Trail

Length (Ft) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Upper Pond Trail 850

Drainage modification adjacent to trails $1,500
Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every 2 years) $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Removal of debris from culverts (every 2 years) $500 $250 $500 $250

Approx. Trail

Length (Ft) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Meadow Loop Trail 2,275

Mortared Rock repair $3,500

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every 2 years) $1,000 $3,200 $1,000 $1,000

Removal of debris from culverts (every year) $3,500 $2,500 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

Approx. Trail

Length (Ft) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Glenvllle Cove Trail 850

Culvert System Replacement $4,500

Removal of debris from culverts (every 2 year) $300 $300

Decomposed Granite Maintenance (every 2 years) $1,000 $750 $750 $0

Approx. Trail

Length (Ft) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Future Trail or Other

Trash Barrels & Maintenance (all Trails) $250 $500 $250 $500 $250 $500 $250

Total 9,800 $45,750 $18,650 $22,300 $10,500 $7,150 $6,000 $7,400

K:\16654\16654-0900-20 Belvedere MUD District Engineer 2020 Gen\Trail Consultation\CIP Planning\EXHIBIT of Trail Maintenance SchedulelEXHIBIT of Trail
Maintenance Schedulel



Agenda Item No. 10
A. Landscaping of Amenity Center Lot
B. Existing and future trail facilities



vj □ N E 5

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Texas 78741-7425

CARTER Tel: 512.441.9493
Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

May 14, 2020

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Stefanie Albright
Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, PC
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900
Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Professional Engineering Services Proposal for
Lakewood Ridge Cove Trail
Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Dear Directors:

Jones & Carter, Inc. (JC) appreciates the opportunity to present this proposal for the engineering services in
connection with the Lakewood Ridge Cove Trail project. This proposal is submitted pursuant to and in accordance
with that certain Professional Services Agreement dated November 19, 2019 by and between Jones & Carter, Inc.
and Belvedere Municipal Utility District (the Client).

Project Understanding

JC understands that the Client intends to construct a 450 linear foot trail made of pervious material. The trail will
be constructed within the open space/buffer area between 8320 and 8324 Lakewood Ridge Cove. It will connect
Lakewood Ridge Cove to the existing Lower Pond trail. It is intended for the trail be utilized as a walking trail for
the community as well as a maintenance access path for the Belvedere Homeowners Association (the HOA) and
the Client. The trail will be at least 8-feet wide with adequate stabilization to accommodate maintenance and
firefighting equipment. The HOA and Hays County BSD No. 6 are coordinating on additional specifications for the
trail, which we will incorporate into the design when received. This trail will be bid and constructed as part of a
larger landscaping project.

Based on our understanding of the project, we prepared the following scope of services and fee proposal for your
consideration.

Scope of Services

Services to be provided by JC include:

1. Design Phase Services - We will prepare detailed construction drawings and technical specifications. We
will coordinate with the Client and the HOA on the specific trail route and design specifications.

2. Surveving Services - We will prepare a topographic survey of the open space/buffer area for use in the
trail design.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Sun/eying Registration No. 10046101



J □ N E 5 CARTE R

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Page 2
May 14, 2020

Proposed Fee

Compensation for services described above will be on an Hourly basis in the amount of $9,900 as broken down in
further detail in the attached Exhibit A - Engineering Services Breakdown.

Special Considerations

This proposal is based on the following special considerations:

1. We understand that any necessary plan approvals or permits will be acquired by others. Plan submittals
to review agencies and agency approvals are not included in the above scope and will be considered
additional services.

2. Charges for hourly services and services requested by the Client that are outside the scope of this proposal
will be performed on an hourly rate basis in accordance with the enclosed Schedule of Hourly Rates. This
schedule is subject to revision January 1^' of each year.

3. Charges for reimbursable expenses such as permit fees and deliveries will be reimbursed in accordance
with the enclosed Schedule of Reimbursable Expenses. This schedule is subject to revision January T' of
each year.

4. The proposed fees shall be considered in their entirety for the scope of services. Should you wish to
contract with us for only a portion of the work, we reserve the right to negotiate individual scope items
on their own merits.

5. This proposal shall be valid for sixty days from this date and may be extended upon approval by this office.

Project Schedule

JC will complete the scope of services defined herein according to the following schedule. Durations are in
calendar days, commencing with receipt of written notice-to-proceed. Note that durations do not include any
delays due to coordination with other entities.

Surveying Services 14 calendar days
Design Phase Services 30 calendar days

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTE R

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Page 3

May 14, 2020

We thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal and look forward to working with you on this project.
An executed copy of this proposal will serve as our notice to proceed. Please return one (1) copy to our office.
Should you have any questions, please call 512.441.9493.

Sincerely,

Jason Baze, PE

Senior Project Manager

JWB/cgm
K:\16654\16654-0900-20\Correspondence\Proposals\PROPOSAL for Lakewood Ridge Trail 20200514.docx

Attachments

APPROVED BY:

Signature

Name and Title (Printed)

Date

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



EXHIBIT A

ENGINEERING SERVICES BREAKDOWN

LAKEWOOD RIDGE COVE TRAIL

FOR

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

TRAVIS COUNTY

MAY 14. 2020

Description

BASIC SERVICES:

1. Design Phase

ADDITIONAL SERVICES:

1. Surveying Services

TOTAL

Compensation

Method

Hourly

Hourly

Fee

$7,700

$2,200

$  9,900



JONES CARTER

SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES

Effective January 2019 - Subject to Annual Revision In January 2020

ENGINEERING PERSONNEL DESIGNERS/DRAFTING PERSONNEL

Design Engineer 1 $100 CAD Operator 1 $ 55

Design Engineer II $120 CAD Operator II $ 75

Professional Engineer 1 $140 CAD Operator III $ 95

Professional Engineer II $160 Designer 1 $ 95

Professional Engineer III $185 Designer II $115

Professional Engineer IV $215 Designer III $135

Professional Engineer V $230 GIS Operator 1 $ 80

Practice Leader $250 GIS Operator II $105

GIS Operator III $140

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING PERSONNEL

Electrical Design Engineer 1 $110 SURVEYING PERSONNEL

Electrical Design Engineer II $130 1-Person Field Crew $125

Electrical Professional Engineer 1 $155 2-Person Field Crew $170

Electrical Professional Engineer II $170 3-Person Field Crew $205

Electrical Professional Engineer III $190 4-Person Field Crew $235

Electrical Professional Engineer IV $225 Scanner Equipment $100

Electrical Professional Engineer V $240 Survey Technician 1 $ 65

Survey Technician II $ 80

CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL (Includes Mileage) Survey Technician III $100

Project Representative 1 $ 60 Project Surveyor 1 $ 75

Project Representative II $ 85 Project Surveyor II $ 85

Project Representative III $105 Project Surveyor III $100

Project Representative 1-Treatment Facilities $ 85 Project Surveyor IV $115

Project Representative II - Treatment Facilities $110 Chief of Survey Crews $100

Project Representative III - Treatment Facilities $135 Registered Professional Land Surveyor $160

Construction Manager 1 $100 Survey Manager $185

Construction Manager II $120

Construction Manager III $140 OFFICE PERSONNEL

Construction Manager IV $160 Engineer's /^slstant 1 $ 60

Construction Manager V $185 Engineer's Assistant II $ 75

Engineer's Assistant III $ 85

SOFTWARE ENGINEER Admin 1 $ 55

Software Engineer 1 $120 Admin II $ 75

Software Engineer II $185 Admin III $100

Software Engineer III $230 Assistant Controller/ Chief Accountant $110

Corporate/Project Acct. 1 $ 75

PLANNING PERSONNEL Corporate/Project Acct. II $ 90

Planner 1 $ 90

Planner II $120

Planner III $150

JC2019 standard revised 11/29/18



1.

JONES CARTER

SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Effective January 2019

Subject to Annual Revision in January 2020

Reproduction performed in office

Size Black & White
8/2 X 11 (single-sided) $0.05/page
8/2 X 11 (double-sided) $0.15/page
8/2x14 $0.15/page
11 X 17 $0.20/page

Large Document Prints/Plots Black & White

Bond $0.20/sq ft
Photographic Bond $4.00/sq ft
Mylar (4 mil) $2.00/sq ft

Color

$  .50/page

$ 1.00/page
$  .75/page
$ 1.00/page

Color

$ 1.00/sq ft
$ 5.00/sqft

N/A

Aerial Backgrounds

All sizes $5.00/sheet (plus above sq. ft. cost)

2. Transportation (mileage): Standard IRS mileage rate in effect

3. Subcontracts and all other outside expenses and fees: Cost, plus 10% service charge

4. Surveying Expenses

a. Crew Rates: Includes time charged portal to portal and the first 120 miles of
transportation and standard survey equipment

b. Special Rental Equipment: Cost, plus 10%
c. Stakes: Cost, plus 10% service charge when an excessive number of wooden stakes or

any special stakes are required
d. Iron Rods and Pipes: Cost, plus 10%
e. All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV): $150/day
f. Overnight Stays: $190/night
g. Overtime Rates: Jobs requiring work on weekends or holidays billed at 1.5 times the

standard rate

h. Sales Tax: To be paid on boundary-related services.
i. Deliveries, abstracting services, outside reproduction costs, and other reimbursable

expenses charged at cost, plus 10%

Final 2019

Standard

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100


